

Red Wolves Jr Football Association Meeting Minutes



Date: August 11, 2019 Agenda

Location: Valley Brew House

Time: 6:00-7:30 PM

Attendees: Erica Ojeda, Adolfo Ojeda, Amanda Lowell, Brandon Savage, Amy Bright, Tony Orme, Ann Weber-Riley

Absent: Tony Kevin-Excused

-
1. Call Meeting to order Meeting called to order at 6:05 by Adolfo Ojeda
 2. Review and Approve Prior Meeting Minutes
 - July 15, 2019 -Approved
 3. Registrars Report
 - a. Football Numbers:
 - a. Flag: 22 football (teams Crimson Black and White)
 - b. Rookies: 18 football, 16 Cheer
 - c. Sophs: 20 football, 23 Cheer
 - d. JV: 15 football ,17 Cheer
 - e. Varsity: 24 football, 14 Cheer
 4. Practice Schedule:
 - a. Football: August: Rookies 5:30-7pm, Sophs 5:30-7:30pm, JV 5:30-7:30pm Varsity 6:45-8:45pm
 - b. Cheer:
 - i. August: M-Th August Rookies 6-8pm, JV and Sophs 5:30-7:30pm, Varsity 5-7pm
 - ii. September: TWTh
 - iii. October: TTH
 5. Registration Fees:
 - a. A discussion was made over how to handle outstanding registrations, transfers and waivers. Registration must be paid before August 31st. Equipment deposits must be made by August 31.
 6. Practice Field Locations:
 - a. A discussion was made for practice locations on the field for each team.
 8. Missing Gear Review
 - a. Coaches will report to Brandon for any missing gear.
 - b. The board went over which players are still missing uniform items.
 - c. Flag items need to be sized and ordered, including helmets and, 3 pee-wee footballs per team and gator clip flags.
 - d. Amanda is buying more poms.
 - e. Spirit Wear: Anything ordered after 8/12 will be shipped to the buyers' home and may take 2-3 weeks for delivery.
 - f. Gear deposit reminders will go out to parents.
 11. Picture Day:
 - a. Erica is taking care of securing a photographer.

12. GEJFA:

- a. Send checks to GEJFA for player fees and refs/administration fees.
- b. Brandon reported that two votes passed at the GEJFA meeting. GEJFA officially adopted Flag for 2020. Rookies is going to 8-man tackle for 2020 as a trial.

13. Volunteer Roles and Communication:

- a. Coaches and Team mom should communicate volunteer roles with parents.
- b. Big/Little Program: changes will be made to the program to move away from treats and towards a mentorship program.
- c. Football/Cheer Gifts: Erica motioned to eliminate football/cheer gifts. Amanda seconded. Motion passed all ayes.
- d. Concessions: Cheer will run concessions. Amanda is reaching out to someone who will communicate with parents for volunteering.
- e. Background check: All persons having contact with children must complete and pass a background check. Brandon will communicate with parents and volunteers.
- f. Scoreboard and Announcers booth: Brandon to communicate with Coaches to decide on volunteers. Erica will contact Michelle and Freddie to set up concessions and scoreboard training.

12. The meeting was adjourned at 7:34pm by Adolfo Ojeda.